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DATE: NOVEMBER 29, 2000

TO: CHAIRMAN J. TERRY DEASON NOV 29 2000
COMMISSIONER E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 240 pm
COMMISSIONER LILA A. JABER FPSC - R€P0r€~f‘?8m!ﬂ9
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FROM: WAYNE KNIGHT, DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES d?“

RE: DOCKET NO. 001371-TP = REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO
EXISTING INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT BETWEEN BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND TELEPORT COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

approved the amendment to the
Consent Agenda Item in the above mentioned docket.
however,
amendment that require further review.
recommendation for the January 2,

At the November 28, 2000, Agenda Conference, the Commission

interconnection agreement as a
Since the wvote,
staff has determined that technicalities exist within the
Staff will be filing a

2001, Agenda Conference to

address action to be taken.

For the reason described above, the Order approving the

amendment to the interconnection agreement due to be filed on

December 18,
this matter on the January 2,

will not be issued.
2001 Agenda,

2000, Upon the disposition of

an order consistent with

the Commission’s decision will be issued.

Should you have any questions concerning this memorandum,

please contact Wayne Knight.

(8a4

APP
CAF _
CMP _
COM ____,
CTR
ECR
LEG
OPG _.
PA]
RGE
SEE:
tF
0 T

R e e

el

Fom i
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